
This notice is to inform the public of two open board meetings to be held by Horizons at San
Francisco Friends School at 250 Valencia St. San Francisco, CA 94103 on the following dates:

● Thursday, April 4th
○ 6pm - 8pm

● Thursday, May 9th
○ 6pm - 8pm

Kindly inform Horizons of your attendance by emailing so that we can give notice to the
building’s security by emailing horizonsadmin@sffriendsschool.org

These meetings are being held open to the public in accordance with the San Francisco City
Sunshine Ordinance (12L).

mailto:horizonsadmin@sffriendsschool.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Amy Anderson
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Horizons at SFFS Public Board Posting
Date: Friday, February 16, 2024 12:41:34 PM
Attachments: Horizons at SFFS Public Notice 2024-2025.pdf

 

Good afternoon,

Attached please find the Public Meeting Notice for posting, which announces our upcoming
meetings of the Horizons at San Francisco Friends School taking place on April 4th and
May9th, 2024. Additional details can be found in the public notice.

Thank you,
Amy 

-- 

Amy Anderson | she/her
Executive Director

   
Know an outstanding educator looking to work with us this summer? 
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




